
 

____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

5051 South 1900 West  ║  Roy, Utah 84067  ║  Telephone (801) 774-1000  ║  Fax (801) 774-1030 

Commission Members 

• Samantha Bills 

• Torris Brand 

• Christopher Collins 

• Janel Hulbert 

• Claude Payne 

• Jason Sphar 

• Daniel Tanner 

 

Chair  

• Ryan Cowley 
 

Vice-Chair 

• Jason Felt 
 

City Planner 

• Steve Parkinson 

PLANNING COMMISSION  
 

AGENDA 
 

June 27, 2023 
 

6:00 p.m. 
 

The Roy City Planning Commission work-session meeting will be held in the Small Training Room in the 

basement of the Roy City Municipal Building located at 5051 South 1900 West.   

 

This meeting will be streamed live on the Roy City YouTube channel. 
(https://www.youtube.com/channel/UC6zdmDzxdOSW6veb2XpzCNA) 

 

The meeting will commence with the Pledge of Allegiance, which will be appointed by the Chair. 

  
Agenda Items                                                                     . 
 

 1. Approval of the May 23, 2023 work-session minutes 
 

 2. Continued discussion on amendments to Title 10 Zoning Regulations, amending CH 13 - Mixed Uses - 

10-13-2 – Uses - § 2) Definition of Uses – to allow storage structures as an accessory use.  
 

 3. Continued discussion on amendments to Title 10 Zoning Regulations, amending CH 9 – Public Notice 

Requirements, as per HB 43 (2023) 
 

 4. Commissioners Minute 
 

 5. Staff Update 
 

 6. Adjourn 
 

  
 
 

 

 
 
In Compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing auxiliary communicative aids and services for these meetings should contact the Administration 

Department at (801) 774-1040 or by email: ced@royutah.org at least 48 hours in advance of the meeting. 
 

Pursuant to Section 52-4-7.8 (1)(e) and (3)(B)(ii) “Electronic Meetings” of the Open and Public Meetings Law, any Commissioner may participate in the 
meeting via teleconference, and such electronic means will provide the public body the ability to communicate via the teleconference. 
 

Certificate of Posting 
The undersigned, does hereby certify that the above notice and agenda was posted in a public place within the Roy City limits on this 22nd day of June 2023.  A copy was 
also provided to the Standard Examiner and posted on the Roy City Website on the same date. 
 

 

Visit the Roy City Web Site @ www.royutah.org        
Roy City Planning Commission Agenda Information – (801) 774-1027    Steve Parkinson, City Planner 
 

https://www.youtube.com/channel/UC6zdmDzxdOSW6veb2XpzCNA
mailto:ced@royutah.org


 
 

ROY CITY 
Planning Commission Work-Session 
May 23, 2023 – 6:00 p.m. 

Community Development Conference 

Room 

The meeting was a regularly scheduled work-session designated by resolution.  Notice of the 1 
meeting was provided to the Standard Examiner at least 24 hours in advance.  A copy of the 2 
agenda was posted. 3 
 4 
The following members were in attendance: 5 
 6 
Ryan Cowley, Chair     Steve Parkinson, City Planner 7 
Torris Brand      Matt Wilson, City Attorney  8 
Chris Collins 9 
Jason Felt 10 
Janel Hulbert 11 
Claude Payne  12 
Jason Sphar 13 
Daniel Tanner 14 
 15 
Excused: Commissioner Samantha Bills 16 
 17 
Others in attendance: Kevin Homer 18 
 19 
Pledge of Allegiance: Commissioner Hulbert 20 

 21 
1. CONTINUED DISCUSSION ON AMENDMENTS TO TITLE 10 ZONING REGULATIONS, 22 

AMENDING CH 13 - MIXED USES - 10-13-3 – BUILDING TYPES - § 9) SECONDARY 23 
BUILDINGS – TO ALLOW ACCESSORY STORAGE TYPE BUILDINGS; § 11) 24 
AEROSPACE DESIGN THEME REQUIREMENTS 25 

 26 

City Planner Steve Parkinson presented this item for discussion.  This was a continued 27 
conversation about the types of buildings that would be allowed in the Downtown Gateway Zone 28 
and clarified it would either be a rezone or an amendment to the ordinance.  He noted Planning 29 
Commission thought it should be an amendment rather than a rezone. 30 
 31 
Mr. Parkinson went through the rough draft of the amendment for discussion.   32 
 33 
Chair Cowley commented they could also do neither a rezone or an amendment and leave it as 34 
it was.   35 
 36 
Commissioner Brand asked what kind of business this was.   37 
 38 
Mr. Parkinson replied that it was Lawn World, but it would affect any business in the Downtown 39 
Gateway.   40 
 41 
Chair Cowley explained the building was allowed on the property; it was the materials and location 42 
that were under discussion and whatever they did here had broader implications and they had to 43 
be careful to accommodate one business. 44 
 45 
Commissioner Brand asked if this was the building that used to be an appliance store.   46 
 47 
Mr. Parkinson replied it was not and clarified that the location was right across from Roy 66. 48 



Planning Commission Minutes 
May 23, 2023  DRAFT 
Page 2 

 
 

Mr. Parkinson asked which zones they would like to see the amendment in.   49 
 50 
Commissioner Brand asked what they wanted to do exactly.   51 
 52 
Mr.  Parkinson replied they wanted to build a 40x60 building designated just for storage that was 53 
100% metal.  He stated their ordinance required an 80/20 split on materials, the metal could not 54 
be corrugated, and the location needed to be closer to the street.  The property was very large 55 
and deep, and they needed to look at the measurements so they could make the ordinance meet 56 
a majority of the properties and not just one or two.   57 
 58 
Mr. Parkinson stated they were okay zone-wise.  There was general agreement.  Mr. Parkinson 59 
then said they were creating a building type called an accessory storage bay building with the 60 
intent for storage and multiple bays.   61 
 62 
Commissioner Collins commented this was something they would want on the back of the lot, so 63 
it was not as visible from the road.  City Planner Parkinson agreed they did not want it up front 64 
because that would require more glass as well.  65 
 66 
Mr. Parkinson showed a pseudo site plan for the proposed new building type and explained the 67 
new proposed setbacks.  He stated they needed to think about where they wanted the building to 68 
be on the lot.  He said he wanted to be consistent, but they needed to take into consideration that 69 
some properties were smaller than others.   70 
 71 
Commissioner Collins commented there was an intended use now but there was a potential future 72 
use that could be different that would contradict the intended use.   73 
 74 
Mr.  Parkinson suggested they specify the specific uses allowed in this type of building. 75 
 76 
Mr. Parkinson asked for suggestions about setback distances.  He commented they could come 77 
back to this, and no decisions had to be made that evening.   78 
 79 
Commissioner Collins stated they were looking at it for a specific use.   80 
 81 
Mr. Parkinson clarified it had implications for all of the properties in a zone.   82 
 83 
Commissioner Collins commented if they did a setback that was too far it did not benefit 66.   84 
 85 
Mr. Parkinson offered to draw up a visual to demonstrate which properties would not benefit from 86 
a 100-foot setback.   87 
 88 
Commissioner Sphar replied he would like that so they could see what it looked like on different 89 
properties.   90 
 91 
Commissioner Felt stated he did not care how far it was from the front curb, he thought the back 92 
and the sides were more important.  He commented the height in that zone for this type of building 93 
was 25 feet and he wanted to take height into consideration when discussing setbacks.   94 
 95 



Planning Commission Minutes 
May 23, 2023  DRAFT 
Page 3 

 
 

Mr. Parkinson stated residential could only be 25 feet tall and had to be within twenty feet of the 96 
property, so this would hit the max height.   97 
 98 
Commissioner Collins commented that something else to consider would be keeping a little bit of 99 
the 80/20 standard they had for the front part of the building unless it was a corner lot.   100 
 101 
Mr. Parkinson thought it needed to be consistent with whatever the main buildings were.   102 
 103 
Commissioner Brand asked what the main building was.   104 
 105 
Mr. Parkinson replied it was an old single-family home with vinyl siding.  106 
 107 
Commissioner Brand clarified the builder wanted to use metal instead of siding because it was 108 
cheaper.   109 
 110 
Mr. Parkinson confirmed and commented that this zone allowed for more kinds of building 111 
materials, just not the building type. 112 
 113 
Commissioner Brand thought if they were going to be consistent with other properties, any 114 
outbuildings should be compatible with whatever the main building was.   115 
 116 
Commissioner Sphar commented that essentially, they wanted to allow the building, but they did 117 
not want it to look poorly planned.   118 
 119 
Mr. Parkinson commented that that was essentially the premise of the whole zone.   120 
 121 
Commissioner Felt commented that what they had created in the original zone was that they did 122 
not want metal buildings in the downtown area.   123 
 124 
Mr. Parkinson stated this property was unique as far as the distance they could allow.   125 
 126 
Commissioner Sphar thought this was a compromise because they wanted to build a storage unit 127 
which was previously not allowed so then they would need to compromise with this new building 128 
design.   129 
 130 
Commissioner Hulbert thought this was a good point to bring up because businesses that were 131 
growing came to them and asked for storage-type buildings or containers so this would be 132 
something that would be ongoing.   133 
 134 
Commissioner Sphar commented if new businesses came in then these buildings would already 135 
be in compliance with the downtown area so they wouldn’t have to do anything to them.   136 
 137 
Commissioner Felt thought one of the complications was that he had already purchased the 138 
building.   139 
 140 
Mr. Parkinson stated he was not concerned with what he had already purchased. 141 
 142 



Planning Commission Minutes 
May 23, 2023  DRAFT 
Page 4 

 
 

Commissioner Collins commented he was involved with the process of the original zoning but 143 
what he was understanding with this particular zone was that the vision was small walk-in 144 
commercial.   145 
 146 
Mr.  Parkinson elaborated they were not necessarily concerned about the use of the building but 147 
more concerned with how it interacted with the road. 148 
 149 
Mr. Parkinson stated if they wanted to make it compatible and allow for corrugated metal on the 150 
back building, they would have to allow for it on the front building.  He commented that the 151 
dilemma was that they were trying to modify an existing code to something they never intended 152 
for this zone to allow and even the storage unit they had looked at before had to comply with the 153 
current material requirements. 154 
 155 
Mr. Parkinson stated he had tried to convince the builder to tear down the office that was currently 156 
present and rebuild as this new building type to avoid the ordinance requirements, but he was not 157 
ready for that.   158 
 159 
Commissioner Collins asked how far the current building was from the curb.   160 
 161 
Mr. Parkinson replied that it was 30 feet or more.   162 
 163 
Commissioner Collins asked if he sold it and someone wanted to demolish the house and rebuild, 164 
what was the setback on rebuilding.   165 
 166 
Mr. Parkinson replied he did not bring his ordinance, but he thought that it was 0-15 feet.   167 
 168 
Commissioner Felt clarified they wanted walk-up commercial in that zone.   169 
 170 
Mr. Parkinson stated the only required 15-foot setback was at 56 and 19 which he did not mind 171 
because they could have larger sidewalks. 172 
 173 
Mr. Parkinson asked if they wanted him to bring an aerial back to illustrate the different distances 174 
and what they would do to the different properties.  Commissioner Hulbert thought that would be 175 
helpful.  City Planner Parkinson asked if they wanted him to do every 50 feet just to show them 176 
from the back of curb and one from back of building.  There was general agreement. 177 
 178 
Mr. Parkinson stated they would put this on hold until he could put together the aerials.  He asked 179 
if they were okay with side setbacks of ten feet.  There was discussion about the difference 180 
between commercial and residential setbacks.  City Planner Parkinson commented that for him, 181 
it was about the different zones for what they would allow. 182 
 183 
Mr. Parkinson asked if they were okay with a max height of 25 feet.  There was general 184 
agreement.  He asked about ground storage transparency and if they were okay with 15%.  He 185 
thought if it was fronting the street, it was more important.  There was general agreement.  He 186 
stated he still wanted consistency with the main building. 187 
 188 
Mr. Parkinson stated he would bring back the aerials so they could get more consistency on all of 189 
the properties rather than just the one.  He continued and said the material was an aerospace 190 



Planning Commission Minutes 
May 23, 2023  DRAFT 
Page 5 

 
 

design theme and they would not be changing that, what they were changing was the materials 191 
and colors for an accessory storage bay building in that it could be 100% of any of the materials 192 
listed and asked if metal was metal whether it was corrugated or flat.  There was agreement that 193 
these metals were not the same. 194 
 195 
Mr. Parkinson asked if they agreed the main building and the accessory building needed to be 196 
consistent.  There was general agreement.  Commissioner Felt commented that if they did not 197 
require that now, the buildings would not match if new buildings were built. 198 

 199 

2. CONTINUED DISCUSSION ON 13-4-3 B – TYPES OF SIGNS ALLOWED ON 200 
AMENDMENTS TO TITLE 10 ZONING REGULATIONS, AMENDING CH 10 – GENERAL 201 
PROPERTY DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS, 10-10-32 - PARKING IN RESIDENTIAL 202 
ZONES; AMENDING CH 19 – OFF-STREET PARKING AND LOADING, 10-19-6 - 203 
LOCATION OF REQUIRED OFF-STREET PARKING 204 

 205 
Mr. Parkinson presented this item and recalled they had held a discussion on this item before.  206 
He explained it was in regard to allowing for off-street parking on the front yard during winter 207 
months.  He commented they did not want to pursue this, but they had been pressured from on 208 
high to bring it back for more of a discussion and language clarification.   209 
 210 
City Attorney Wilson commented there just needed to be a recommendation to City Council either 211 
yay or nay. 212 
 213 
Mr. Parkinson stated they were looking for a recommendation so they were going through the 214 
process and the language they were looking at was that it was an exception and there was 215 
language in the code that required sidewalks be plowed in a certain amount of time after a storm 216 
and he thought they could stay consistent with that.  He stated they would look at the language 217 
and they would have to have a public hearing on this which was where the recommendations 218 
would come from. 219 
 220 
Commissioner Felt commented if they started parking cars on lawns during the winter they would 221 
turn into mud pits and destroy the landscaping and he did not see a need for it.   222 
 223 
Mr. Wilson commented they could say this would be the proposed language and they were 224 
recommending that this not be adopted.   225 
 226 
Commissioner Hulbert thought this was a problem for some people in the areas that were built 227 
earlier in Roy because they did not have big driveways and as time goes on more and more 228 
families had more cars so they needed to think about that when discussing this.  She got worried 229 
when they said they could park cars on lawns because it turned into ugliness but there were a lot 230 
of homes that did not have accommodating driveways. 231 
 232 
Mr. Parkinson commented that even with the older homes, they met the requirements for parking, 233 
but the problem with todays society is that families had multiple vehicles per person.  He stated 234 
they had discussed in committee that people with this problem could either move or find a place 235 
to store the extra vehicles but not everyone can afford these alternatives but as a planner this 236 
was not his problem.   237 
 238 



Planning Commission Minutes 
May 23, 2023  DRAFT 
Page 6 

 
 

Commissioner Felt commented that going back in time a bit, they allowed parking behind a house 239 
and there were other alternatives than parking in lawns and had even expanded opportunities 240 
where people could put RVs and boats but he was struggling with allowing for parking in lawns.   241 
 242 
Mr. Wilson commented that this was also increasing the policing that would be required and 243 
worried it would put a higher demand on the City than they had the resources for.  244 
 245 
Commissioner Collins commented there were options but changing an ordinance did not have to 246 
be one.   247 
 248 
Mr.  Parkinson stated they had been directed to carry on with this discussion and there would be 249 
a public hearing.  He understood the comments, but he had to bring some language for a public 250 
hearing in order for them to vote.   251 
 252 
Mr. Wilson commented it did not even need to be for allowing parking on lawn but could allow for 253 
exceptions for the people with the smaller driveways during the winter months. 254 
 255 
Commissioner Felt asked if whoever wanted this could give them a presentation to provide 256 
information for why they wanted this and why this was an issue they should look at.   257 
 258 
Commissioner Sphar commented the way this was written read that he could park in his 259 
neighbors’ front yard and thought this created more policing. 260 
 261 
Mr. Parkinson commented he wanted to clarify how many vehicles and what kind of vehicles they 262 
would hypothetically allow for.   263 
 264 
Commissioner Felt suggested they allow parking wherever they wanted during a snowstorm.   265 
 266 
Commissioner Hulbert commented that this went back to their training where they learned why 267 
they had planning and zoning in the first place because they lived in a community where they 268 
needed to respect their neighbors.   269 
 270 
Mr. Parkinson commented that if they wanted to live in a community where they did not police this 271 
stuff, drive through Sunset. 272 
 273 
Commissioner Hulbert stated she hoped the citizens realized they were trying to make Roy better, 274 
and if they wanted Roy to continue to thrive then they needed to make it a nice place to be. 275 
 276 
Mr. Kevin Homer stated he had a truck he parked on the curb most of the time and with the 277 
existing ordinance he had to haul it into the driveway during snowstorms and as far as the 278 
ordinance being discussed, he would never park any vehicle on his front yard because he did not 279 
want to ruin his grass or his sprinkler heads.  He commented that when they get to the Public 280 
Hearing, they would find a lot of people already parked in their front yards and wanted to continue 281 
to do so.  He thought it was a good proposal but if they decided to not allow for parking in the yard 282 
they would get a lot of feedback.   283 
 284 
Commissioner Collins asked how many people were out there parking in their yards.   285 
 286 



Planning Commission Minutes 
May 23, 2023  DRAFT 
Page 7 

 
 

Mr. Homer replied he had heard from a lot of people during this discussion that they did this.   287 
 288 
Commissioner Collins thought it was such a small percentage that did this it did not make sense. 289 
 290 
City Planner Parkinson stated it was a very specific timeframe under discussion.   291 
 292 
Mr. Wilson commented on the problem with policing was having the time to respond to all of the 293 
complaints.   294 
 295 
Mr. Parkinson clarified that the street was the police’s responsibility, and the yard was Code 296 
Enforcement. 297 
 298 
Mr. Parkinson stated they would use the language to allow for one vehicle and specify truck or 299 
car and he wanted to try to narrow it down as much as they wanted or keep it as broad as they 300 
wanted.   301 
 302 
Commissioner Hulbert asked about people who had put rocks in their yard for xeriscaping.  Mr.  303 
 304 
Parkinson replied that did not allow parking just because it was an approved landscaping material.   305 
 306 
City Attorney Wilson commented they could add that kind of language to specify. 307 
 308 
Commissioner Felt asked if there were setbacks that would prevent a car from being parked on 309 
the side of a house.   310 
 311 
Mr.  Parkinson replied on the side of the house if it was next to the driveway it wdriveway,ed and 312 
it was allowed in the backyard.  Commissioner Collins stated the problem he had run into was 313 
cars being stored in these places and these cars needed to be moved to allow for parking the 314 
cars that ran and were being used. 315 
 316 
Mr. Parkinson stated he would do some research and bring it back to them.   317 
 318 
Commissioner Brand asked if the powers that be wanted to allow for parking in the front yard.   319 
 320 
Mr. Wilson replied it had come from the Council so he did not know how they would all vote, he 321 
just knew that they had received direction that they needed to at least push this forward.  322 
 323 
Commissioner Felt suggested they use language that if there was no other alternative to make 324 
the necessary improvements to provide winter parking then they could use the lawn.  325 
 326 
Mr. Wilson commented they just needed to come up with language to send to Council.   327 
 328 
Mr. Parkinson stated they needed to come up with language that they could live with if it passed.      329 
 330 
Commissioner Felt went back to the Public Hearing they had had at the last meeting where they 331 
were discussing specific properties and asked how they could avoid where they get into that and 332 
where they could address overall principles in a zone rather than specific properties.   333 
 334 



Planning Commission Minutes 
May 23, 2023  DRAFT 
Page 8 

 
 

Mr.  Parkinson commented the previous item they had discussed that evening had been brought 335 
to them by a specific property owner and they were looking at how they could address that request 336 
overall and they were not trying to highlight one property that was just where it had come from. 337 
I’ve tried to keep it as neutral as possible.   338 
 339 
Commissioner Collins asked Mr. Wilson if someone could still have a voice in this even if they 340 
were going to benefit from an ordinance change.   341 
 342 
Mr. Wilson replied they could, and added even the applicant would have a voice in this matter.  343 
 344 

3. COMMISSIONERS MINUTE 345 
 346 
Commissioner Sphar asked if there would be a way for him to sit in on discussions as a member 347 
of the public in which he had recused himself because of a conflict of interest.   348 
 349 
Mr. Wilson replied he could do that.  350 
 351 
Commissioner Brand asked if it was sufficient enough to declare a conflict and then just not vote 352 
on it.  353 
 354 
Mr. Wilson replied it depended on the conflict. 355 
 356 
Commissioner Tanner suggested they allow longer than two minutes for comments because he 357 
wanted to hear the man from the previous meeting finish his thought.   358 
 359 
Chair Cowley replied he was happy to have the conversation, but said in his experience, 360 
comments that went on longer than two minutes tended to devolve.   361 
 362 
Commissioner Brand discussed the public perception of the Planning Commission was that they 363 
just did everything Mr. Parkinson said, and that they did not listen to what the public has to say.  364 
He stated from personal experience on the bench that most of the time people just wanted to be 365 
heard and thought it was the same for the public and how they perceived the Planning 366 
Commission.   367 
 368 
Chair Cowley stated limiting the time to two minutes required people to focus and state their 369 
thoughts. 370 
 371 
Chair Cowley stated when they closed the Public Hearing, they could absolutely not accept any 372 
more comments. 373 
 374 

4. STAFF UPDATE 375 
 376 
Mr. Parkinson provided a three-page memo of all of the bills that had to do with planning and 377 
zoning and discussed some of the highlighted ones that would affect them as a body.  He 378 
commented on HB-206, which dealt with airport land use amendments, and he noted this would 379 
impact Hillfield.  He stated if they were within 5,000 feet of an airport runway then they had to 380 
come up with an airport runway overlay zone to accommodate the takeoff and landing.  He 381 
mentioned he still needed to figure out the FAA requirements for that. 382 



Planning Commission Minutes 
May 23, 2023  DRAFT 
Page 9 

 
 

Mr. Parkinson commented on HB-265, which were landscape amendments which pertained to 383 
Hillfield and other military installations and stated if they were within 5,000 feet they needed to be 384 
notified if any zones were changed or if anything was changing within that perimeter in the future 385 
and if there was going to be a change, they had to submit an application and wait 90 days to hear 386 
back. 387 
 388 
Mr. Parkinson commented on HB-364 which made a number of changes to how they reported 389 
moderate income housing.  He stated he would have to make an annual report due on August 390 
first, and added there would be changes to how and what got reported and there were more 391 
financial incentives to comply because the State was threatening loss of funding. 392 
 393 
Mr. Parkinson commented on HB-406, and explained it changed the annexation code. He clarified 394 
it did not affect them a lot but thought there were still some things they needed to look at. 395 
 396 
Mr. Parkinson commented on SB-27 which required all cities to submit their newly adopted 397 
General Plan or amended General Plans within 45 days.  He stated they were already compliant 398 
with that. 399 
 400 
Mr. Parkinson commented on SB-43 which changed public noticing requirements.  He stated the 401 
biggest one pertained to ordinance changes which now required a defined affected area, 402 
otherwise he would have to mail it to every resident.  Chair Cowley stated he had been a part of 403 
this bill and if there were any clarifications needed, he could reach out and find out the answers 404 
they needed. 405 
 406 
Mr. Parkinson commented on SB-76 which required a water conservation element in the General 407 
Plan which needed to be done by December of 2025 and they needed to consult with the State 408 
Division of Water Resources, Weber Basin Water, and Roy Conservancy Water with that. 409 
 410 
Mr. Parkinson commented on SB-174 which related to moderate income housing and cautioned 411 
that they needed to make sure they were complaint with this otherwise it would hurt them.  He 412 
stated it also modified some of the internal accessory dwelling units, but he could not recall the 413 
specifics and he was not really worried about this. 414 
 415 
Mr. Parkinson stated what he was really concerned about was that this completely changed the 416 
subdivision process and essentially took out Public Hearings entirely which would take Planning 417 
Commission and City Council out of the process entirely and left it up to Staff.  He commented 418 
this sped up the process for subdivision and only applied to residential and almost everything 419 
would be required at the preliminary step. 420 
 421 
Commissioner Hulbert asked if they were doing this to speed up the overall process.   422 
 423 
Mr. Parkinson replied that for some cities it was already a quick process that was done at the Staff 424 
level.   425 
 426 
Commissioner Hulbert commented they had been worried about a housing shortage.   427 
 428 
Mr.  Parkinson replied that it was geared towards that. 429 
 430 



Planning Commission Minutes 
May 23, 2023  DRAFT 
Page 10 

 
 

Mr. Wilson clarified the Public Notice Website posting was still required but newspaper postings 431 
were optional. 432 
 433 
Mr. Parkinson stated the Stationary Plan would be going before the Council on June sixth.  434 
 435 
Commissioner Brand commented that one of the missionaries he knew who had worked on 5600 436 
had reported to him that there were people who were looking forward to selling their houses and 437 
they were just waiting for UDOT.  He thought this might explain why they had a bunch of early 438 
adopters.    439 

 440 
5. ADJOURN 441 

 442 
Commissioner Collins moved to adjourn at 7:39 p.m.  Commissioner Payne seconded the 443 
motion.  Commissioners Brand, Collins, Cowley, Felt, Hulbert, Payne, Sphar, and Tanner 444 
voted “aye.”  The motion carried. 445 
 446 
 447 
              448 
       Ryan Cowley 449 
       Chair 450 
 451 
dc: 05-23-23 452 



 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT 

 

5051 South 1900 West;  Roy, Utah 84067  ║  Telephone (801) 774-1040  ║  Fax (801) 774-1030 

 

 

 

 

Date:  22 June 2023 
 

To:  Planning Commissioners 
 

From:  Steve Parkinson – Planning & Zoning Administrator 
 

Subject: Agenda Items #2 – Continued discussion on amendments to Title 10 Zoning Regulations, amending 

CH 13 - Mixed Uses - 10-13-2 – Uses - § 2) Definition of Uses – to allow storage structures as an 

accessory use.  
 

 
 

During the May 23, 2023, work-session staff presented the proposed language to add a “NEW” building type which 

would allow properties within the Downtown Gateway zone the ability to build an Accessory Storage building. 
 

The discussion was around if the building should be a certain distance from back-of-curb or from back-of-building. 

The Commission asked staff to put together some aerials of distance for both back of curb and back or building. 
 

Below is the sample code with some proposed changes, on the following pages are the aerials with distances 

reflecting back of curb (solid lines) and back of building (dashed lines). 
 

 10-13-2 Uses: 
 

2) Definition of Uses.  

 

Uses Districts 

 DT-E DT-W DT-G S-C S-N S-S BP 

Accessory Uses 

Home Occupation P P P P P P P 

Outdoor storage of Goods   D     

Parking Lot P P P D D D D 

Parking Structure D D D D D D D 

Storage Structures   D     
     

Key        
P   Permitted U   Permitted in Upper Stories Only D   Permitted with Development Standards 
 C   Requires Conditional Use Approval     
Table 2.1 (1). Uses by District.     

 

l) Accessory Uses. A category of uses that are not permitted to serve as the principle use on a zoning lot. 

v) Storage Structure. Permanent structure for the storage of goods, vehicles and 

equipment associated with the business. In the districts where Storage Structures is 

permitted with development standards (“D”), the following development standards 

apply: 

(1) Shall be located ?? feet behind the principal structure in the rear yard. 

(2) Minimum Side and Rear setbacks are ten (10) feet. Except if adjacent to a 

residential zone, then see 10-13-3 2) b) iv). 

(3) The maximum height is twenty-five (25) feet. If the primary structure is less than 

twenty-five (25) feet, the maximum height is the same height as the primary 

structure. 

(4) Building Facade Materials shall keep with the Aerospace theme.  

(a) Must be of similar materials and colors as one of the primary structures 

“Primary Façade Materials. and can be 100% of any primary material used by 

the primary structure. 

(b) Vertical Façade divisions every 50 feet. 

(c) Roof Types are parapet, pitched or flat. 

(d) Minimum Transparency per façade is 15%, except for bay doors is 10%. 



 

 



 

 



 

 



 

 



 

 



 

 



 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT 

 

5051 South 1900 West;  Roy, Utah 84067  ║  Telephone (801) 774-1040  ║  Fax (801) 774-1030 

 

 

 

 

Date:  22 June 2023 
 

To:  Planning Commissioners 
 

From:  Steve Parkinson – Planning & Zoning Administrator 
 

Subject: Agenda Item #2 – Discussion on amendments to Title 10 Zoning Regulations, amending Chapter 2 - 

Public Notice Requirements, as per SB 43 (2023) 
 

 
 

SB 43 of this year’s legislative session creates three new standardized classes of requirements for notifications of public 

meetings/documents/actions; specifies the class of notification required for different land use actions. 
 

Below are the sections of our code that appear to need to be changed in order to comply with SB 43. 
 

10-9-2 Required Notice of Public Hearings and Public Meetings to Consider General Plan or General 

Plan Amendment Applications: 
 

1) Public Hearings. The Zoning Administrator and/or City Recorder for public hearings before the 

Commission, shall provide notice of the public hearing to consider the Roy City General Plan or General 

Plan Amendment Applications, as follows: 

a) Notice of date, time, and place of each public hearing, at least ten (10) calendar days before the 

public hearing, which notice shall be: 

i) Published in a newspaper of general circulation in the area; 

ii) E-Mailed to each “affected entity” identified herein as; 

(1) Weber County Board of County Commissioners 

(2) Adjacent Cityies of Ogden 

(3) Special Service Districts 

(4) Weber County School District 

(5) Questar 

(6) Utah Power 

(7) Qwest 

(8) Sanitary Sewer District 

(9) Culinary and Secondary Water providers 

iii) Posted in at least three (3) public locations within the on the Public Notice Website, 

at the City Municipal Building; or and on the City’s official website; and 

iv) Provide notice to the Applicant(s). 

2) Public Meetings. The Zoning Administrator and/or City Recorder for public meetings before the 

Commission, and the Council, shall provide notice of the public meeting to consider the Roy City 

General Plan or General Plan Amendments Applications, as follows: 

a) Notice of the date, time, and place of the public meeting, at least 24 hours before the meeting, which 

notice shall be: 

i) Submitted to a newspaper of general circulation in the area; 

ii) Posted in at least three (3) public locations within the on the Public Notice Website, at 

the City Municipal Building; or and on the City’s official website and 

iii) Provide notice to the Applicant(s). 

(Ord. No. 17-1; 3-7-2017) 
 

10-9-3 Required Notice of Public Hearings and Public Meetings on Adoption or Modification 

(Amendments) of Land Use Ordinances: 
 

1) Public Hearings. The Zoning Administrator and/or City Recorder for public hearings before the 

Commission, shall provide notice of a public hearing to consider the adoption of modification 

(amendments) of the Roy City Land Use Ordinances, including this Ordinance, as follows: 

a) Notice of the date, time, and place of the each public hearing shall be at least ten 



 

(10) -calendar days before the public hearing and the notice shall be provided by the following means: 

i) Published in a newspaper of general circulation in the area. 

ii) E-Mailed to each “affected entity” (as identified in 10-9-2); and 

iii) Posted in at least three (3) public locations within the on the Public Notice Website, 

City Municipal Building; or and on the City’s official website; and 

iv) As used in this section, “Affected Area” means the municipal building for the City. 

Actual notice provided by regular U.S. mail and is postmarked at least ten 10) calendar days prior 

to the public hearing to all property owners located within three hundred (300) feet which is the 

subject of a Land Use Ordinance adoption or modification. 

2) Public Meetings. The Zoning Administrator and/or City Recorder for public meetings before the 

Commission, and the Council, shall provide notice of the public meeting to consider the Roy City General 

Plan or General Plan Amendments Applications, as follows: 

a) Notice of the date, time, and place of the public meeting, at least 24 hours before the meeting, which 

notice shall be: 

i) Posted in at least three (3) public locations within the on the Public Notice Website, at 

the City Municipal Building; or and on the City’s official website; and 

ii) Provide notice to the Applicant(s). 

(Ord. No. 17-1; 3-7-2017) 
 

10-9-4  Required Notice for Other Public Hearings: 
 

When required by the provisions of this Ordinance, the Zoning Administrator and/or City Recorder for public 

hearings before the Commission, shall provide notice of the public hearing as follows: 
 

1) Notice of the date, time, and place of each public hearing shall be at least ten (10) calendar days before 

the public hearing provided by the following means: 

a) Published in a newspaper of general circulation in the area. 

b) Posted in at least three (3) public locations within the on the Public Notice Website, City 

Municipal Building; or and on the City’s official website; and 

c) Actual notice provided by regular U.S. mail and is postmarked at least ten (10) calendar days prior 

to the public hearing to all property owners located within three hundred (300) feet which is the 

subject of the public hearing. 

(Ord. No. 17-1; 3-7-2017) 
 

10-9-5  Required Notice for Other Public Meetings: 
 

When required by the provisions of this Ordinance the Zoning Administrator and/or City Recorder for a public 

meeting by the Commission, the HO, and the Council, shall provide notice of the public meeting as follows: 
 

1) Notice of the date, time, and place of each public meeting, at least 24 hours before the public meeting, 

which notice shall be: 

a) Posted in at least three (3) public locations within the on the Public Notice Website, City 

Municipal Building; or and on the City’s official website; and Provide notice to the Applicant(s). 

(Ord. No. 17-1; 3-7-2017) 
 

  


